Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 R1O0 BRAZOS RDOAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

June 17, 19¢€5

Penrose Production Company

1813 Fair Building

Fort Worth 2, Texas

Attention: Mr. Harold S. Winston

Dear Mr. Winston:

As of this date we are approving your request for 1965 deliverability
retest for your #| Florance well locaied C-4-25N-3W, Rio Arriba
County.

We are malling El Paso Natural Gas Company a copy of your letter

requesting the retest. and have signified our approval.

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:nc

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. 0. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico






